

Fabio Fanol Flores A.

Tel: (507) 397-2046 | Mobile: (507) 6808-3571 |

e-mail: fabiofanolflores@gmail.com | traduccionff@gmail.com

Address: Villa de las Fuentes #1, Forest Hill Building, Apt. 3A

Personal Data

ID Card: 8-827-1458 | Citizenship: Panamanian | Civil Status: Married

Professional Summary

Highly resourceful person, with strong analytical skills and driven to provide excellent customer service. 8+ years of experience mercantile and corporate law gathered working as paralegal for law firms and trust formation companies in Panama. 5+ years of experience in translation of general and legal documents (Spanish-English-Spanish). Certified as public translator in the Republic of Panama by means of resolution No. 5670 of November 6th, 2018 issued by the Ministry of Education.

Employment History

Freelance Translator

Freelance Translator
2018 – Present

ATC Consulting Inc.

Administrative Service Company

Senior Paralegal
2018 – Present

Assets Trust & Corporate Services Inc.

Trust Company

Senior Paralegal
2016 – 2018

Assets Trust & Corporate Services Inc.

Trust Company

Junior Paralegal
2014 – 2016

MF Legal Services Inc.

Law Firm

Corporate Production Assistant
2011 – 2014

Education

Law and Political Science
University of Panama
2016-2020

Additional Training

- Amendment to Panamanian Trust Act (Apr.2018)
- AMLFT seminar (Nov.2017)
- AMLFT seminar (Mar.2017)

Languages

Spanish – Native language
English – Advanced proficiency

Certifications and Memberships

Certified Public Translator (English-Spanish)
Resolution No. 5670 of November 6th, 2018

Member of Panamanian Association of Translators and Interpreters
Since January 2019